Tairi Pallas

Subject: FW: HOME-Funds/2022/09: Financial needs following the Ukrainian crisis

From: Tairi Pallas

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 2:37 PM

To: 'HOME-AFFAIRS-FUNDS-COMMITTEE@ec.europa.eu’' <HOME-AFFAIRS-FUNDS-COMMITTEE@ec.europa.eu>
Subject: FW: HOME-Funds/2022/09: Financial needs following the Ukrainian crisis

Dear Secretariat of the Committee,

Further to the note HOME-Funds/2022/09 from Ms Gariazzo, we inform you that the indicative planned date of the
submission of the HOME funds programmes will be 14th of April 2022.

Currently inter-ministerial consultations of the programmes are taking place. It follows the procedure for the
approval by the Estonian Government.
Only after government approval we can submit the programmes to the Commission officially (through SFC).

Sincerely,

Tairi Pallas
Head of Foreign Financing Department
Ministry of the Interior

+372 612 5029 | +372 5750 2109
Pikk 61, 15065 Tallinn, Estonia

From: HOME-AFFAIRS-FUNDS-COMMITTEE @ec.europa.eu <HOME-AFFAIRS-FUNDS-COMMITTEE@ec.europa.eu>
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 5:20 PM

To:/../

Cc:/../

Subject: HOME-Funds/2022/09: Financial needs following the Ukrainian crisis

TAHELEPANU! Tegemist on viljastpoolt asutust saabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu saatja korral palume linke ja faile mitte avada!

Dear Committee Members,
Attached please find note: HOME-Funds/2022/09: Financial needs following the Ukrainian crisis.

The AMIF-ISF Committee Members are in Cc of this email, as the note covers funding under the 2014-
2020 programmes.

(Please note that the reference number of this note is HOME-Funds/2022/09, however due to a technical
issue it is not visible in the attachment)

with kind regards,
the secretariat of the committee
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